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Chairman Cook: Opened hearing on SB 2284,

Minutes:

Representative Glen Froseth, District 6: Testified as sponsor of the bill. | have made

property tax relief a priority for my district this session. We should not tax people out of their

property. This bill will address the high property tax valuation in recreational service district.
. There are only a few in the state (lists them). Recreational districts are defined in the century

code in 11-28-2. This bill would allow property in these areas to be assessed similarly to ag

properties in the same area. Currently they are assessed at the same rate that residential

property at 9% of assessed value. The taxes are driving people away from their property.

3.25 Chairman Cook: Can you give me that section of the code again?

Representative Froseth: 11-28-2. It was passed about 3 sessions ago.

Chairman Cook: | agree with you too on the property tax issue. What if we change

recreational service district to all property?

Representative Froseth: That would be fine.

Senator Dotzenrod: Do you think the problem with the taxes being high is due to the fact of

the higher level of service required to service that property or do you think that it is just being

. raised with other things for other reasons?
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Rep. Froseth: | think it is mostly due to cost/sales ratios that are happening.

. 5.15 Senator Karen Krebsbach, District 40: Testified as sponsor of the bill. This will affect
the recreational areas the most. Taxes need to be fair. There is a point that it needs to be
reviewed. | think that something can be done. We don’t want people driven out due to taxes.
7.16 Representative Bob Hunskor, District 6: Testified as sponsor of the bill. In
representing my district, | have to say that it is important to recognize that the tax rates are
escalating rapidly and pass legislation to help them stay in their homes.

8.50 Senator David O’Connell, District 6: Testified in support of the biil. 1 do not know what

the answer to this problem is, but whatever you can do would be great.

9.54 Leonard McGuire, Roland Township: See Attachment #1 for testimony in support of

the bill. Asked Bob Kornkven to explain the attachment. Want to be treated like agriculture.

Bob Kornkven, Roland Township Organizer: Appeared to testify and explain charts on
. attachment #1. The following questions were asked during testimony:

Chairman Cook: What is the current rate you are working from now?

Bob Kornkven: The sales ratio at the present time is 62% - have to go from that to 100%.

Chairman Cook: You are comparing property around lake to ag property?

Bob Kornkven: That is correct.

Senator Triplett: Commented that the problem is different than you are defining.

Vice Chairman Miller: Questioned on population in township.

31.35 Chairman Cook: Why do you not want to change how agriculture is taxed?

Bob Kornkven: | met a lot of opposition on that issue.

Chairman Cook: What would the percentage he?

Bob Kornkven: 54%

. Chairman Cook: Do you think that is fair?
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Bob Kornkven: | think that the way that sales ratio affects our area it is exaggerated.
Senator Hogue: Do you think that we should be treating the widow the same as a new
resident builder the same? There are many types of property owners in the area and should
we treat them all the same?

Bob Kornkven: Preferably we wouldn’'t. The law reads that way.

35.16 Leonard McGuire: See Attachment #2 for additional testimony presented. We have a
dilemma and need someone to help us fix it.

39.30 Chairman Cook: What is your property on Lake Metigoshe appraised at?

Leonard McGuire: $200,000

Chairman Cook: If there was a willing buyer, would you be a willing seller?

Leonard McGuire: | don’t know.

Vice Chairman Miller: What is driving this whole thing?

Chairman Cook: People with money.

Leonard McGuire: People from all over the state.

Vice Chairman Miller: You are taxed for $200,000 and if you sold it then could you sell it for
that?

Leonard McGuire: Yes.

Vice Chairman Miller: Comment on selling for what it is valued for.

Jim Goetz, Property Owner at Lake Metigoshe: Testified in support of the bill. The property
taxes have gone up drastically and it is not fair. We would like to see some relief.

44 18 Suzanne Sund, Property Owner at Lake Metigoshe: | am not a wealthy cabin owner.
| do not understand a lot of this, but my grandfather built a cabin by hand at the lake and it was
just a vacation cabin in the summer. My family ever since has enjoyed time at the lake in the

summers. Today my daughter and | own a cabin together and paid a lot more for it than we
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wanted, and then when we got our taxes we are not able to keep it at the rate the taxes are
going up at this point. That is a place where we go to get family together and we are going to
have that taken from us if something is not done. Please take a hard look at it and help us.
50.10 Chairman Cook: Any further testimony? (no)

Chairman Cook: | have some questions for Marcy. Is there an argument there, | s there
something there that you can think of as a fix for that, or are we looking at what the property is
worth?

Marcy Dickerson, State Supervisor of Assessments: The idea is to look at what the
property is worth. There is a great deal of disparity in the property assessments that | looked
at. There always is. We did look at the properties that were sold at the higher prices and they
were under assessed to a greater extent than the ones that were sold at the lower prices. If the
ratio says that the ratio is to be raised by a certain percentage, it does mean that you increase
the every parcel in the district that percentage. If you equalize property properly, than the
percentage is not really equalization. You want everyone township to come out between 95%
and 105% in residential values. That starts at the township level with the township assessor
and township board, and then to the county.

Chairman Cook: Do you know who is doing the assessing up there?

Marcy Dickerson: | believe they have a township assessor.

Chairman Cook: Have you had any conversations with the assessor?

Marcy Dickerson: | have not. | have had conversations with the county tax director. Also in
answer to Senator Triplett's question, the sales ratio study does show that the city of Bottineau
and the other residential and commeréial property in Bottineau are within the tolerance (95-

105%). That does not mean that every parcel is.
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53.33 Marcy Dickerson: One more point, there are other lakes with similar problems that
don’t have a recreational service district. They are not quite as steep as Lake Metigoshe.
Chairman Cook: Becoming a recreational district has to be initiated by whom?

Marcy Dickerson: That has to be approved by the county commissions, but it has to be
initiated and requested by the residents who would be in that district.

Chairman Cook: | would assume that no county commission would give them that designation
if it was?

Marcy Dickerson: That is possible. This could be a real problem later on with other lake
areas that are manmade.

55.34 Senator Dotzenrod: | think in the Minnesota lake areas have recreational value, and
the values are high. | think what Minnesota has done is if that is your primary residence, they
have a statewide homestead credit, so that if you live around the lake and that is your only
home and you claim that as a homestead you are given a large deduction on the taxes on the
property. | know how that works, we don't have that in North Dakota, but do | understand that
right?

Marcy Dickerson: Minnesota has homestead and non-homestead for all residential property
as well as the lakeshore and on other residential property that is not recreational the
homestead does get a tax break. They are still valued at market value but assessed at a
different rate after market value is determined.

Chairman Cook: That is Minnesota's way of raping their neighbors. There have been
constitutional questions on those laws in Minnesota.

Marcy Dickerson: They are still doing it whether it is unconstitutional or not.

Chairman Cook: Closed hearing on SB 2284.
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Minutes:
Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion on SB 2284.
Discussion: A discussion occurred between the committee members about the fact that they
all recognize that there is a problem not only at Lake Metigoshe but all around the state there
is a problem. There was considerable discussion on whether or not their situation was unique.
. Senator Hogue stated that he did think that it was unique and sited some of the figures given in
previous testimony on a pie chart. Also, if it gets done, whether or not there will be a flood of
others that will come after the very same thing. The point was also made that if we don't do it
than it will become a playground for the wealthy. The point was also made that there are many
manmade lake areas going in around the area and then the likely hood of those areas wanting
the same thing would be out there. Other examples of areas in Montana and Minnesota were
also given.
Chairman Cook: Decided to wait for Senator Triplett to vote on this one and suspended the

discussion on the bill.
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Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion on SB 2284.

Minutes:

Senator Triplett: | will start by noting the obvious. This is a can of worms and if we open it |

think we will be sorry. | think that we heard from Marcy Dickerson that there were a good

number of other places in the state that have similar problems, but they are not recreation
. service districts. | think this does not solve the problem:; it invites more people to come to the

table. | feel bad for the ones that are being taxed out of their grandparent’'s lake cabins, but

this is not the answer.

Senator Anderson: That says it all.

Vice Chairman Miller: Moved a Do Not Pass.

Senator Triplett: Seconded.

Chairman Cook: Discussion?

Senator Triplett: It troubles me to see the charts that these people produced for us and | have

no reason to think that the charts are inaccurate; Showing that 850 properties around the lake

completely overwhelm the city of Bottineau in terms of assessed valuation. There is

something very very wrong going on in that county in terms of valuations of property within the

. city of Bottineau. It makes no sense at all. Assessment has been a local issue for a long time
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and | know that some of you have worked to try and provide more oversight by the tax
department so that we get equalization across the state, but there is something seriously
wrong with the equalization process in that county if you can say that the parcels around the
lake are worth many time more than all of the property within the city of Bottineau.

Chairman Cook: | don’'t know how many of you have taken the time to study what was called
Proposition 13 in California, but really if that became because of some of the situations like
this. That' put a cap on property tax in dollars, it had a limit on how much you could escalate
every year and then it was not reassessed based on its true market value until it switched
hands. That solution creates a lot of issues upon itself.

Senator Dotzenrod: | am thinking about what Senator Triplett said. If you are on the main
street of Bottineau and own a hardware store, | am guessing if you compared what you paid
for the hardware store 20 to 30 years ago to what it is worth today, and you take a piece of
property around Lake Metigoshe that you bought 20 to 30 years ago, they are not parallel
situations.

Chairman Cook: One is inflating a lot faster than the other.

Senator Dotzenrod: It would be hard to sell that hardware store.

Chairman Cook: There is another bill over in the house that deals with this same issue. That
one changes the formula for recreational property, instead of being assessed value times .9, it
is assessed value times .5 | think.

Senator Hogue: | have to speak in support of the bill. | think the proponents of the bill have
provided us with some pretty compelling evidence that they are being treated unfairly, and that
the outlook for the next five years is that it is going to get worse. If their projections are right
and the projections are based on the past history going back to 2002, they will be paying 49%

of the taxes in Bottineau County; those 850 lake cabins. They probably occupy less than 1%
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of the land area. It just seems to me that it is an equalization issue. You heard one of the
township supervisors suggest that the Bottineau County commissioners are ag land owners
and they don’t own property up there so they are not as sensitive to the issue. | think it is the
job of the legislature when we see this type of inequity, that we intercede. These people will
never have the political clout to change this. They don't have any way to change the law at the
state level. This is a gross unfairness.

Senator Triplett: | would challenge Senator Hogue to find a way to amend this bill if you feel
that strongly about it. | feel some empathy for these people too. | just think this is the wrong
way of doing it when it specifically calls out recreation service districts because as Marcy
pointed out, there are a lot of other places around the state that the same thing is happening. |
don't think that the way the bill is written doesn't fix the problem for everyone. We should be
doing it in a systemic way for everybody. Maybe the House bili makes more sense. It also
refers to recreational districts as well. Maybe local assessors need to have more training.
Chairman Cook: When it comes to local assessors, we have a policy in the state that all
assessments are supposed to be uniform. You have over 1000 assessors and no chief in the
law to see to it that they do it. The state tax department is responsible to train them but there
is no way they can get them to follow the law. It just doesn’t exist. Marcy Dickerson made
some comments that apparently contradicted some comments that the local assessor has
made to them and they have asked for a copy of that hearing so that if this contradiction
continues they can play the tape and get all the parties at the table and resolve that issue.
That involves when a piece of property sells high and it affects all the other property.

Senator Dotzenrod: | am trying to recall how we got this presented to us. As | understand it,

the problem really isn't really the county commissioners and their attitude up there; it is more
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the state is saying you have to be between that 95% and 105% within market value on the way
the property is valued.

Chairman Cook: The state policy is 95% to 105% within market value, that is nowhere in
code. That is a tax department policy.

Senator Anderson: | wish | could tell tax assessors what to do. It is a thankless job. | did
write down what Marcy Dickerson said, and she said you don't have to raise each parcel by
the same percent. That is not equalization. Some of these mom and pop ones don't have to
be raised, but the ones that are really inflated and knocking down a $100,000 piece of property
to put up a million dollar home, they can be assessed at a much higher value.

Vice Chairman Miller: The folks took it upon themselves to make improvements, and when
you start doing that the value goes up.

Senator Triplett: | think that is the issue though. Those who did that had the money to do that
and they are not the ones complaining about the taxes. The ones who are complaining about
the taxes are the ones who never did improve, but the assessors are saying that their property
values are much higher even though they have done nothing to improve the place.

Senator Oehlke: It wasn't until that they became a recreational district that the property values
increased. Some of the homes became desirable property because of the changes that made.
Most of them are not from that area and don't have a voice to vote. It is hard to have too much
sympathy because they also have a higher value in the location. They can sell it even though
they don't want to.

Chairman Cook: Unfortunately this is not just Lake Metigoshe. Further comment?

Senator Triplett: | am willing to withdraw my motion to give Senator Hogue some time if he

has any ideas as to put an amendment on this.
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. Senator Hogue: | can give it some thought. | would like to give Marcy Dickerson a call on this
one.
Motions are removed from the floor.

Chairman Cook: Suspended discussion on SB 2284.
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Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion on SB 2284.

Senator Hogue: | did take the time to talk to Marcy Dickerson and she reiterated that the

township assessors need to have additional insights into the process. She reviewed the Lake

Metigoshe assessment process and the thing that was concerning to her that it seemed the
. assessor was under the impression if 5 or 6 lots went up 50 or 60% than all the lots needed to

go up by a similar percentage, when in fact one lot may well be justified to reduce its valuation.

We talked about the Minnesota approach in terms of exempting and lowering the rate of

taxation on homesteads and how you define a homestead when you have lake property and

residential property and how you define it if you are from out of state. | really didn’t come up

with any good solution, but | did find out that the house passed their similar version of this bill,

so | assume we will be abie to deal with their bill. | still support this bill.

Chairman Cook: Committee your wishes?

Senator Triplétt: Is the House bill a duplicate of this one?

Senator Hogue: | don't believe it is.

Chairman Cook: It changes the factor to .5 instead of .9.

. Senator Triplett: But it relates to recreational service districts?
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Chairman Cook: Yes.

Senator Triplett: So we would be able to do whatever we thought was germane to the bill
when it comes this way?

Chairman Cook: Yes.

Senator Dotzenrod: Motioned for a Do Not Pass.

Vice Chairman Miller: Seconded.

A Roll Call vote was taken: Yea 6, Nay 1, Absent 0.

Senator Dotzenrod will carry the bill.
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STATE oF NorTH DAKOTA
OFFICE OF STATE TAX COMMISSIONER

Cory Fong, Commissioner

ABSTRACT OF PROCEEDINGS OF THE NORTH DAKOTA
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
REAL PROPERTY
FOR THE YEAR 2008

To the County Auditor of Bottineau County:

1, Cory Fong, Tax Commissioner, as Secretary of the State Board of Equalization, certify that the following is a
true and correct abstract of the proceedings of the State Board of Equalization with respect to equalizing the true
and full valuation of real property in your county for the current year specifying the percentage added to or deducted
from the total true and full valuation in your county of each of the several classes of real property. You shall, in
accordance with N.D.C.C. § 57-13-08, add to or deduct from the true and full valuation of each lot or tract in the
several classes of real property, as equalized by the county board, the indicated percentages in the schedule below
and extend taxes upon the taxable valiation as calculated pursuant to N.D.C.C. §§ 57-02-01(13) and 57-02-27.

A I | SCHEDULE OF CHANGES
PERCENTAGE CHANGE BY
STATE BOARD
CLASS OF REAL PROPERTY IN COUNTY
Agricultural Property (Tillable and Nontillable) No Change
Commercial Property (Lots, Tracts and Improvements) No Change
Residential Property (Lots, Tracts and Improvements) *

*Increase land values of lakeshore property by 20 percent and increase improvement values of lakeshore
property by 5 percent. Ensure that 2009 lakeshore assessments represent current market value. Please send
revised abstract to Tax Commissioners Office after changes have been made.

Dated at Bismarck, North Dakota, this 22nd day of September, 2008.

U P

(. Cory/Fong
‘ Secretary of North Dakota
State Board of Equalization

and State Tax Commissioner

SASBOEVCertification Ltrs to Counties\f9 Real Property.doc
600 E. BOULEVARD AVE., DEPT. 127, Bismarck, NorTH DakoTa 58505-0599
T01.328.2770 Fax: 7013283700 Hearmc/Sronon IMparen: 800.366.6888  www . ND.GOV/TAX TAXINFO(IND. GOV




COUNTY OFFICERS BOTTINEAU COUNTY

County Auditor Mae Streich NORTH DAKOTA
County Treasurer Evelyn Kalk
County Recorder Helen Christenson
nty Sheriff Steve Watson COUNTY COMMISSIONL
e's Attomey A. Swain Benson
‘\ of Courts Rhonda Langehaug L i oy 157 District LeRoy Rude
perintendent of Schools Dwane Getzlaff AT peon iy R0 HEE Bottineau, ND 58318

Tax Director/Zoning Adm.  Liksa Peterson
Social Services Kelly Jensen

2™ District Jeff Beyer

9-1-1 Coordinator Terry Volk Bottineau, ND 58318
Disaster Emergency Richard Humme!
Veteran's Service Officer Dwight Nahinurk 3 District Mary Rothmann
Road Foreman Terry Obon ! : ok Bottineau, ND 58318
Official Newspaper Courant

4% Dhtrict Verdean Kveum

314 West Fifth Street
Bottineau, North Dakota 58318 Sourls, ND 58783
Fax (701) 228-3658/5181 5% Distrlct Ered Tyl
Lansford, ND 58750

TO: Members of the North Dakota State Senate

The Bottineau County Commissioners support the efforts of the Lake Metigoshe

Recreation Service District residents in their efforts to adjust the taxable value of

) ¢y
’ @ﬁgj
myﬁwg

Y I S VNS

Jeff Beyer, Cﬁ%irHan—BoMCounty Commissioners

their property through a change in the ND Century Code. W

Dated this 19" day of December, 2008
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